



# **CAMBRIDGE** CITY COUNCIL

---

## **INFORMATION PACK**

**PACK - INFO PACK FOR COUNCIL (CREATE PACK HERE >  
PUBLISH AS COUNCIL AGENDA SUPPLEMENT)**

**Date:** Thursday, 26 May 2022 (updated 26 May 2022)

- 1 EXECUTIVE COUNCILLORS** (*Pages 5 - 6*)
- 2 LIBERAL DEMOCRAT AND GREEN AND INDEPENDENT GROUP  
APPOINTMENTS FOR OPPOSITION SPOKES** (*Pages 7 - 8*)

- 3 AGENDA ITEM 8A - UPDATE TO COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS** *(Pages 9 - 14)*
- 4 AGENDA ITEM 11 - ORAL QUESTIONS** *(Pages 15 - 18)*
- 5 AGENDA ITEM 12A - LABOUR AMENDMENT TO MOTION12A** *(Pages 19 - 22)*
- 6 AGENDA ITEM 12C - LABOUR AMENDMENT TO MOTION12C** *(Pages 23 - 24)*
- 7 SPECIAL AGENDA - CIVIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE** *(Pages 25 - 26)*
- 8 SPECIAL AGENDA - LICENSING COMMITTEE** *(Pages 27 - 30)*
- 9 SPECIAL AGENDA - ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE** *(Pages 31 - 34)*
- 10 SPECIAL AGENDA - PLANNING AND TRANSPORT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE** *(Pages 35 - 36)*
- 11 SPECIAL AGENDA - STRATEGY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE** *(Pages 37 - 40)*





## **Executive Councillors**

Leader: Councillor Anna Smith

Deputy Leader (non- statutory): Councillor Mike Davey

Executive Councillor for Open Spaces, Food Justice and Community Development and Deputy Leader (statutory): Councillor Alex Collis

Executive Councillor for Housing: Councillor Gerri Bird

Executive Councillor for Equalities, Anti-Poverty and Wellbeing: Councillor Mairead Healy

Executive Councillor for Environment, Climate Change and Biodiversity: Councillor Rosy Moore

Executive Councillor for Planning and Infrastructure: Councillor Katie Thornburrow

Executive Councillor for Recovery, Employment and Community Safety: Councillor Alice Gilderdale

Executive Councillor for Finance, Resources and Transformation: Councillor Mike Davey.

This page is intentionally left blank

## **Liberal Democrat Appointments for Opposition Spokes**

Leader of the Liberal Democrat Group: Councillor Tim Bick

Open Spaces, Food Justice and Community Development: Councillor Cheney Payne

Equalities, Anti-Poverty & Wellbeing and Deputy Group Leader: Councillor Cheney Payne.

Recovery, Employment & Community Safety: Councillor Cheney Payne

Licensing: Councillor Jennifer Page-Croft

Planning: Councillor Katie Porrer

Environment, Climate Change & Biodiversity: Councillor Olaf Hauk

Planning & Infrastructure: Councillor: Tim Bick

Finance, Resources & Transformation: Councillor Tim Bick

Housing: Councillor Katie Porrer

## **Green and Independent Group Appointments for Opposition Spokes**

Leader of the Green and Independent Group: Councillor Naomi Bennett.

Strategy and Resources: Councillor Naomi Bennett

Civic Affairs: Councillor Naomi Bennett

Licensing: Councillor Naomi Bennett

Planning and Transport Scrutiny Spokes and Deputy Group Leader: Councillor Sam Davies

Environment and Community Scrutiny Spokes: Councillor Hannah Copley

Housing Scrutiny Spokes: Councillor Matthew Howard

This page is intentionally left blank



## **REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE TO COUNCIL, 26 MAY 2022-**

### **AGENDA ITEM 8A**

#### **APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES, CHAIRS AND VICE-CHAIRS**

- 1.1 As referred to in Civic Affairs Minute 22/18/Civ, the Civic Affairs Committee did not consider committee sizes and nominations for Chairs and Vice-Chairs at its meeting on 16 May 2022.
- 1.2 The proposals for committees 2022/23 are attached and the Council is recommended to agree in accordance with the principles explained in the supporting background paper to Civic Affairs Committee and included in the Council Agenda. Council is also asked to agree that alternate members for regulatory committees can be more than one per political group.

#### **Accordingly, Council is recommended to:**

- 2.1 Agree the committees as set out and note the nominations to them from the political Groups on the Council.
- 2.2 Agree that alternate members on regulatory committees can be more than 1 per political group.
- 2.3 Agree the Chairs and Vice-Chairs for 2022/23 as set out.
- 2.4 Agree the councillor appointment to the Conservators of the River Cam as set out.

## **Recommendation 2.1**

**Environment and Communities Scrutiny Committee 9** (6 Labour + 2 Lib Dem + 1 Green and Independent)

Lab - Pounds, Carling, Swift, Sweeney, Holloway, Divkovic

Lib Dem - Payne, Hauk

G&I - Copley

Alternates – TBC, S.Baigent, Lee, Porrer, Howard

**Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee 9** (6 Labour + 2 Lib Dem + 1 Green and Independent)

Lab - S.Smith, D.Baigent, Scutt, Herbert, Smart, Swift

Lib Dem - Bick, Porrer

G&I - S. Davies

Alternates – Gawthrope Wood, Pounds, Page-Croft, Lee, Copley

**Housing Scrutiny Committee 9** (6 Labour + 2 Lib Dem + 1 Green and Independent)

Lab - Thittala Varkey, Robertson, Gawthrope Wood, S.Baigent, Holloway, Pounds

Lib Dem - Porrer, Lee

G&I - Howard

Alternates: Carling, Herbert, Page-Croft, Nethsingha, Bennett

**Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee 9** (6 Labour + 2 Lib Dem + 1 Green and Independent)

Lab - Robertson, S.Smith, Herbert, Scutt, Smart, Sweeney

Lib Dem - Bick, Payne

G&I - Bennett

Alternates – Gawthrope Wood, 1 Labour TBC, Nethsingha, Flaubert, S.Davies

**Civic Affairs Committee 6** (4 Labour + 1 Lib Dem +1 Green & Independent)

Lab - McPherson, Carling, Davey, Thornburrow

Lib Dem - Hauk

G&I - Bennett

Alternates – Moore, Bick, S.Davies

**Employment (Senior Officer) Committee 6** (4 Labour +2 Lib Dem)

Lab - TBC

Lib Dem - Bick, Porrer

Alternates: TBC

**Licensing Committee** 10 (7 Labour + 2 Lib Dem + 1 Green and Independent)

Lab - McPherson, Bird, Robertson, Divkovic, Carling, Gilderdale, Scutt

Lib Dem - Page-Croft (Spokes), Flaubert

G&I - Bennett

Alternates – Davey, Hauk

**Planning Committee** 9 (6 Labour + 2 Lib Dem + 1 Green and Independent)

Lab - Smart, D. Baigent, Thornburrow, Gawthroe Wood, Dryden, Collis

Lib Dem – Porrer (Spokes), Page-Croft

G&I - Bennett

Alternates – Todd-Jones, TBC, Nethsingha, Flaubert, Howard

**Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority** - 1 seat

Herbert

Alternate - Davey

**Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority Overview and Scrutiny Committee** 2 Labour

Robertson, D. Baigent

Alternates – S.Smith

**Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Audit and Governance  
Committee** 1 Labour + one alternate

S.Smith

Alternate – Robertson

**Greater Cambridge Partnership Joint Assembly** 3 (2 Labour + 1 Lib  
Dem)

S.Smith, Thornburrow, Bick

**Joint Development Control Committee - Cambridge Fringes** 6 (4  
Labour+ 2 Lib Dem)

S.Smith, Scutt, Carling, Thornburrow

Porrer, Flaubert

Alternates – D.Baigent, Gawthrope Wood, Page-Croft, Nethsingha

**Recommendation 2.2:**

**Environment and Communities Services Scrutiny Committee**

Chair - Pounds

Vice-chair – Carling

**Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee**

Chair – S.Smith

Vice-chair – D.Baigent

**Housing Scrutiny Committee**

Chair – Thittala Varkey

Vice-chair (nb. Tenant/Leaseholder is Chair of Part 1 of the meeting) –  
Robertson

## **Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee**

Chair- Robertson

Vice-chair – S.Smith

## **Civic Affairs Committee**

Chair - McPherson

Vice-chair - Carling

## **Licensing Committee**

Chair - McPherson

Vice-chair - Bird

## **Planning Committee**

Chair - Smart

Vice-chair – D.Baigent

## **Joint Development Control Committee**

Lead Cllr for City (City Council turn to Chair 22/23) – S.Smith

## **Conservators of the River Cam**

TBC x 1

## Oral Questions

No	From	To	Question
1	Cllr D Baigent	Executive for Planning Policy & Infrastructure	Can the Executive Councillor outline what GCP consultations we can expect over the next year?
2	Cllr Bennett	Executive Councillor for Housing	<p>The Council participated in Empty Homes Week in March by asking residents to report any empty homes they are aware of. Did this actually produce any useful referrals? What steps were taken to get the message out to the public?</p> <p>The official number of empty homes reported by the council is 310. We understand that the council is not automatically made aware of empty homes and believes this figure to be an underestimate. Do you have any insight into what the real number might be?</p> <p>Given the Ukraine situation, is there any point in making a further call to report empty homes or an appeal to make these homes available as temporary accommodation? Is it worth asking particular groups of the public such as postal workers or estate agents for help?</p> <p>Would there be any merit in conducting a local survey in areas such as Trumpington where there is a high volume of new build?</p> <p>Is it correct that the council has never made use of an EDMO ? (Empty Dwelling Management Order)</p>
3	Cllr Nethsingha	Open Spaces, Food Justice and Community Development	The Council agreed to trial herbicide free management in Newnham, but it would appear that herbicide has in fact been used in the ward. Could the executive Councillor explain how this happened, and what is being done to ensure the trial is as successful as possible.

## Oral Questions

4	Cllr S Smith	Executive for Planning Policy & Infrastructure	Can the Executive Councillor give an update on the updated sections F L O and S of building regulations?
5	Cllr Swift	Executive for Open Spaces, Food Justice & Community Development	Can the Executive Councillor give an update on what the council's plans are for future food justice work, particularly in light of the current and escalating cost of living crisis?
6	Cllr Sweeney	Executive for Open Spaces, Food Justice & Community Development	Can the Executive Councillor give an update on the progress of the herbicide free trial in Newnham and Arbury, as well as the Happy Bee Street opt-in scheme, including the communications strategy, working group and spraying schedules in non-trial wards?
7	Cllr Pounds	Executive Councillor for Equalities, Anti-poverty & Well-being	Following on from the council's recent stand on racism against Gypsy, Roma and Traveller communities, what will be taking place to enhance our community development work with those communities and to promote and celebrate GRT culture?
8	Cllr Robertson	Executive Councillor for Recovery, Employment & Community Safety	Can the executive councillor provide an update on the plans for lending, loaning and reuse projects in the city?
9	Cllr McPherson	Leader of the Council	Can the leader update us on the work that's being done to welcome refugees from Ukraine into our city?
10	Cllr McQueen	Executive Councillor for Housing	Can the Executive Councillor provide an update on how we are recovering from the delays to Council house repairs caused by Covid?



## Oral Questions

11	Cllr Copley	Executive Councillor for Environment, Climate Change and Biodiversity	The positive effects of no mow may are readily apparent right across the city, with many streets thriving with flowers and insects. This is a great initiative the council has undertaken in the context of the biodiversity emergency and pollinator decline. A number of residents have enquired about specific locations and whether they are or are not to be mowed. Would the city council publish an electronic map to illustrate where the No Mow areas are? This would allow us to direct residents to understanding the management of their streets and open spaces, and to identify for mowed areas the reasoning eg safety or recreation etc, and also may pick up if areas are mowed in error.
12	Cllr Hauk	Executive Councillor for Open Spaces, Food Justice & Community Development	What is Cambridge City Council doing to prevent foot- and cycle-paths from encroaching vegetation that can discourage residents from active travel?
13	Cllr Smart	Executive Councillor for Equalities, Anti-poverty & Well-being	Can the Executive Councillor tell us what is being done to help residents of Cambridge cope with the severe increases in the cost of living brought about by the damaging economic policies of this incompetent government?
14	Cllr Divkovic	To Executive for Open Spaces, Food Justice & Community Development	Captain Jack did a fantastic job harrowing part of Stourbridge Common earlier this year. Are there any plans to further develop this work?
15	Cllr Gawthrope Wood	Executive Councillor for Housing	Can the Executive Councillor provide any update or information on provision for rough sleepers in Cambridge?

## Oral Questions

16	Cllr Payne	Executive Councillor for Open Spaces, Food Justice & Community Development	Can the Executive Councillor offer an update on the number of community and voluntary groups the council has supported to establish post-covid?
17	Cllr Holloway	Executive Councillor for Environment, Climate Change and Biodiversity	Can the executive councillor please give an update on the trial of a weekly food waste collection?
18	Cllr Flaubert	Executive Councillor for Environment, Climate Change and Biodiversity	Could the Exec Councillor for Open Spaces update council on how many streets are confirmed as taking part in the herbicide-free trials around the city in wards which are not yet herbicide-free?
19	Cllr S Baigent	Executive Councillor for Recovery, Employment & Community Safety	Like many of my fellow councillors, I rely on my bicycle to get around Cambridge. Can the exec councillor outline what steps are being taken to reduce cycle crime?
20	Cllr Page-Croft	Executive Councillor for Recovery, Employment & Community Safety	Could the Executive Councillor explain how much progress has been made on obtaining noise cameras via the Community Safety Partnership?
21	Cllr Poorer	Executive Councillor for Equalities, Anti-poverty and Wellbeing	Would the Executive Councillor support my call for Cambridge City Council to increase menopause awareness for residents of our city, employers around Cambridge and for our council staff and councillors?
22	Cllr Bick	Executive for Planning Policy & Infrastructure	What is your assessment of the current level of resilience of the joint Planning service?

Councillor Collis proposed the following amendment to motion, ~~deleted text~~ struckthrough additional text underlined.

Cambridge City Council declared climate and biodiversity emergencies in 2019, and shared a vision for Cambridge to be Net Zero by 2030. Furthermore, Cambridge City Council has developed a Sustainable Food Policy Statement (in response to an earlier motion by Cllr Oscar Gillespie), and led by Cambridge Sustainable Food, a key partner of the in which ~~Cambridge City Council, is a partner,~~ Cambridge has been awarded Silver status by Sustainable Food Places. This Friday 27 May sees the launch of the campaign to see Cambridge become only the third city to gain and recently announced it is working towards Ggold status after Bristol and Brighton and Hove.

It is increasingly recognised that meat and dairy production is a significant contributor to climate breakdown, with the livestock sector accounting for 14% of global greenhouse gas emissions, as well as being a major contributor to global deforestation. The catastrophic effects of climate breakdown mean climate and risk experts predict a world with systemic cascading risks related to food insecurity including food shortages, societal tensions, hunger and malnutrition, unrest and conflict (according to a Chatham house report from 2021), which furthermore predicts a 50% chance of synchronous crop failure in the decade of the 2040s.

As well as a smaller carbon footprint, eating more plant-based foods also reduces the land footprint of our diets and would improve UK food security and self-sufficiency, thereby making our diets more local. We currently import much more food than we export. Meat and dairy is our second biggest food group trade deficit (£4.2 billion pounds a year); we also have a £1.3 billion pound trade deficit in animal feed. In the UK less than 40% of our cereals are eaten by people and almost 60% are fed to livestock: this is a huge food waste issue. East Anglia is predominantly arable farming and there are many local predominantly plant-based food businesses we could support.

The Government commissioned National Food Strategy (July 2021) recommended meat consumption should be reduced by 30% to help food security for future generations, and the Government's independent Climate Change Committee recommended that public bodies should lead the way by promoting plant-based food options. Over 40% of Britons are trying to reduce their meat consumption and 14% already follow a flexitarian diet, but plant-based food options are not consistently available at all events nor food venues. Other countries have taken a stance, for example in Portugal it is a legal requirement for all public catering – including local authority facilities – to provide plant-based food options, and other local authorities such as Oxfordshire County Council have decided to promote plant-based food via serving a fully plant-based menu at Council meetings and events. Locally, the University of Cambridge Catering Service reduced food-related greenhouse gas emissions by a third via replacing beef and lamb with plant-based products.

It is therefore important that Cambridge City Council builds on its achievements to date and leads by example to promote and normalise consumption of plant-based food, recognising that plant-based meals are frequently nutritious and low cost food options. This is in line with its vision for Cambridge City to be net-zero carbon by 2030.

Council notes:

- The leading role that the council has played since 2018 in helping focus on food sustainability across Cambridge, and the significant work put into developing a more sustainable food system by a number of organisations in the city – including Cambridge Sustainable Food.
- The significant achievement of being awarded silver status as a sustainable food city.
- The continued commitment of the council to working with partners to establish a more just, more sustainable food system for our city.

Council therefore resolves to:

1. Begin to tTransition to fully plant-based catering for all future Council meetings where food is served, ensuring that this provided more cheaply or at the same cost as existing provision ~~is cheaper or the same cost.~~
2. Investigate fully the practicalities of using Cambridge City Council Civic events to promote and showcase plant-based food options, alongside displayed information about the climate benefits and relative cost of different protein/food sources.
3. After exploring ~~engaging with~~ a wide variety of catering options (including consideration of social enterprises), bring a costed report of fully plant-based catering options for Civic events to an future Environment and Community Scrutiny Committee ~~within 6 months.~~
4. Ensure that there is a minimum of one ~~are~~ plant-based food options available at all City Council run events which involve catering (ie minimum from at least one caterer), where reasonably possible.
5. When events occur on City Council open spaces, ~~and where catering is provided, ensure that plant-based options are available (ie minimum from at least one caterer),~~ secured through the use of terms and conditions of hire (where reasonably possible), a commitment that that plant-based options will be made available (ie: from at least one caterer).
6. Secure through a contract specification, when re-tendering for suppliers that plant-based food and drink options will ~~are to be~~ available at kiosks on ~~C~~city ~~C~~council run open spaces and ~~C~~council-run cafes (where reasonably possible). Similarly ~~where~~ reasonably possible, via future contract specification when re-tendering for suppliers for ~~c~~Council run cafes, specify that vegetable/legume rich plant-based options are listed prominently on menus, above non plant-based options (e.g. jacket potato and baked beans or tomato pasta would be listed above burger and chips).
7. Continue to work with Cambridge Sustainable Food to promote sustainable (and affordable) food practices throughout the city including giving full support to the Going for Gold Campaign.



Councillor Davey proposed the following amendment to motion deleted text ~~struck through~~ additional text underlined

Marketing of homes to international property investors by Cambridge Investment Partnership (CIP)

Council welcomes the fact that the Cambridge Investment Partnership does not ~~requests the Executive Councillor for Transformation, Finance & Resources by all feasible means to bring a rapid end to the practice of~~ marketing new homes in which the council has a financial interest to overseas property investors.; Council also welcomes the ~~and replace it with an unlimited 100% local marketing strategy, employed by~~ Cambridge Investment Partnership, focused, as it does on those wanting to live and/or work in Cambridge, regardless of country of origin. The due diligence carried out by CIP of prospective purchasers of new homes for sale, has ensured, where possible, that new homes will be for those working and living in the city. Council also notes that CIP has established a national profile for innovation and good practice, whereby profits made from house sales can be used to reinvest in City Council activities, whilst at the same time provide 236 new Council homes for those in most need.

This page is intentionally left blank





## Cambridge City Council Civic Affairs

**Date:** Thursday, 26 May 2022

**Time:** 12.00 pm

**Venue:** Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge, CB2 3QJ

**Contact:** [democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk](mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk), tel:01223 457000

### Agenda

- 1 Appointment of Sub Committee  
To agree membership of the following:

**Employment Appeals Sub Committee**  
4 Labour, 2 Liberal Democrat

TBC

Bick, Page-Croft

**Civic Affairs Members:** McPherson (Chair), Bennett, Carling (Vice-Chair), Davey, Hauk and Thornburrow

Alternates: Moore, Bick, Davies



## Cambridge City Council Licensing Committee

**Date:** Thursday, 26 May 2022

**Time:** 12.00 pm

**Venue:** Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge, CB2 3QJ

**Contact:** [democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk](mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk), tel:01223 457000

### Agenda

- 1 Appointment of Sub Committees (Pages 3 - 4)  
The Licensing Sub Committees will comprise 3 members and will be taken from the membership of the Licensing Committee.

The Licensing Sub Committees will be organised by the Committee Manager on a rotational basis.

The responsibilities delegated to the Sub Committees are set out over the page.

**Licensing Committee Members:** McPherson (Chair), Bird (Vice-Chair), Bennett, Carling, Divkovic, Flaubert, Gilderdale, Page-Croft, Scutt and Robertson

Alternates: Davey, Hauk

<b>Subject area</b>	<b>Licensing Committee Decision</b>	<b>Sub Committee Decision</b>	<b>Officer Decision</b>
Licensing Act 2003	<p>To determine/ amend Statement of Licensing Policy</p> <p>To approve changes to delegation to officers and there by amendment to the constitution</p>	<p>To determine any licensing application where a relevant representation has been made.</p> <p>To determine an application to review a Premises Licence / Club Premises Certificate.</p> <p>To determine an application for the Grant or Renewal of a Personal Licence if a Police objection is made.</p>	<p>To grant any licensing application where no relevant representation has been made.</p> <p>To determine an application for the Grant or Renewal of a Personal Licence if no Police objection is made.</p>
Gambling Act 2005	<p>To determine/ amend Statement of Gambling Principles</p> <p>To approve changes to delegation to officers and there by amendment to the constitution</p>	<p>To determine any application where a representation from the responsible authorities and/or person(s) has been made</p>	<p>To grant any application where no representation from the responsible authorities has been made</p>
Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire vehicles	<p>To determine/ amend policies</p> <p>To set fare charges for Hackney carriages</p>	<p>To determine to suspend, revoke, refuse to issue or renew a vehicle licence, if the vehicle is not fit for purpose or does</p>	<p>To issue licences that do not need a sub committee decision</p>

		not meet the criteria set out in the policy	
Hackney / Private Hire Drivers	To determine/ amend policies	To determine to suspend, revoke, refuse to issue or renew a driver licence, if the driver is not fit and proper or does not meet the criteria set out in the policy	To issue licences that do not need a sub committee decision
Private Hire Operators	To determine/ amend policies	To determine to suspend, revoke, refuse to issue or renew an operator's licence, if the operator is not fit and proper or does not meet the criteria set out in the policy	To issue licences that do not need a sub committee decision
Sex Establishment Venues	To determine/ amend policy	To determine an application, where relevant objections have been received	To determine an application, where no relevant objections have been received
Market and Street Trading	To determine/ amend policy	To determine a application for a consent if there is a contested application for street trading	To determine a application for a consent if there is no contested application
Miscellaneous	<p>If there is a requirement to make by-laws or have a particular policy</p> <p>To agree licensing fees where required to be locally set</p>		All delegated to Officers



Cambridge City Council

## Environment and Community Scrutiny Committee

**Date:** Thursday, 26 May 2022

**Time:** 12.00 pm

**Venue:** Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge, CB2 3QJ

**Contact:** democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel:01223 457000

### Agenda

- 1 Appointment to Outside Bodies  
The Scrutiny Committee is recommended to support the appointments to the outside bodies listed below.

The Executive Councillors are asked to agree the following appointments.

#### **The Junction (Observer Status)**

1 Labour, 1 Liberal Democrat

Councillors - Pounds, Lee

#### **Cambridge BID**

1 Labour

Councillor - Gilderdale

#### **Adults and Health Committee**

1 Labour, 1 Liberal Democrat (Alternate member)

Gawthroe Wood, Nethsingha

#### **Cambridge Community Safety Partnership**

1 Labour, 1 Alternate

Councillors - Gilderdale, TBC

#### **Cambridgeshire Police and Crime Panel**

1 Labour, 1 Labour Alternate

Councillors – Gilderdale, S.Baigent

**Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust Council of Governors**

1 Labour

Councillor - Healy

**Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Military Covenant Board**

1 Labour

Councillor – Davey

**Clay Farm Advisory Group**

1 Labour, 2 Lib Dem

Councillors – TBC, Flaubert, Hauk

**Storey's Field Community Trust**

2 Labour, 1 Lib Dem

Councillors – S.Smith, Thornburrow, Nethsingha

**Recycling in Cambridge and Peterborough (RECAP)**

1 Labour

Councillor – Moore

**Cambridge Consultative Committee**

1 Member

Councillor – TBC

**Abbey People**

1 Member

Councillor – TBC

2

Appointment to Working Party

The Scrutiny Committee is requested to agree the appointments below:



## **Equalities Panel**

3 Labour, 2 Liberal Democrat

Councillors – Smart, Thittala Varkey, Healy, Porrer, Payne,  
Alternate Councillor - Flaubert

**Environment and Community Scrutiny Committee Members:** Pounds (Chair), Carling (Vice-Chair), Copley, Divkovic, Hauk, Holloway, Payne, Sweeney, Swift, Collis (Executive Councillor), Healy (Executive Councillor) and Moore (Executive Councillor)

Alternate: TBC, S.Baigent, Lee, Porrer, Howard



## Cambridge City Council Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee

**Date:** Thursday, 26 May 2022

**Time:** 12.00 pm

**Venue:** Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge, CB2 3QJ

**Contact:** democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel:01223 457000

### Agenda

- 1 Appointment to Working Party  
The Scrutiny Committee is requested to agree the appointments below:

**Joint Local Planning Advisory Group**

2 Labour, 1 Lib Dem

Councillors – Thornburrow, S.Smith, Bick

Reserve - Gawthorpe Wood, Porrer

- 2 Appointment to Outside Body  
The Executive Councillor is asked to agree the appointments below.

**Members Cycling and Pedestrian Steering Group**

5 Labour, 3 Liberal Democrat

Councillors – TBC, Payne, Nethsingha, Lee

**Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee Members:** S. Smith (Chair), D. Baigent (Vice-Chair), Bick, S. Davies, Herbert, Porrer, Scutt, Smart, Swift and Thornburrow (Executive Councillor)

Alternates: Gawthrope Wood, Pounds, Page-Croft, Lee, Copley



## Cambridge City Council Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee

**Date:** Thursday, 26 May 2022

**Time:** 12.00 pm

**Venue:** Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge, CB2 3QJ

**Contact:** democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel:01223 457000

### Agenda

- 1 Appointments to Outside Bodies  
The Scrutiny Committee is requested to recommend appointments to the outside bodies listed below.

The Executive Councillors will be asked to agree the appointments.

#### **Greater Cambridge Partnership Executive Board**

1 Labour, 1 Labour Alternate

Councillor – D.Baigent, Moore

#### **Local Government Information Unit**

1 Labour

Councillor - Thornburrow

#### **East of England Local Government Association**

1 Labour

Councillor - Davey

#### **LGA General Assembly**

1 Labour

Councillor – A.Smith

#### **Horizons Board**

1 Labour

Councillor - Robertson

**Cambridge Investment Partnership**

2 Labour

Councillors – Bird, Davey

**District Councils Network**

1 Labour

Councillor – A.Smith

2

Appointment to Working Party

The Scrutiny Committee is requested to agree the appointments below:

**Joint Staff Employment Forum**

3 Labour, 2 Liberal Democrat, 2 Alternates

Councillors – Bird, Moore, TBC, Bick, TBC

Davey (Executive Councillor)

Alternate Councillors – TBC, Porrer

**Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee Members:** Robertson (Chair), S. Smith (Vice-Chair), Bennett, Bick, Herbert, Payne, Scutt, Smart, Sweeney, Davey (Executive Councillor) and A. Smith (Executive Councillor)

Alternates: Gawthrope Wood, TBC, Nethsingha, Flaubert, Davies

This page is intentionally left blank